Start with a Droam. Finish with a Fuiturae.

( ( Purchasing Department)
TO: Mr. Andrew Klimkoski
Achieve Financial Credit Union Oct 14, 2019
279 New Britain Road
Berlin CT 06037

RE:  CCSU RFP 2020-04
Banking/ATM services at CCSU

Dear Mr. Klimkoski,

Please be advised that, after careful consideration, CCSU has decided to make an award of the above
mentioned Request for Proposal (RFP) to Achieve Financial Credit Union.

Rick Piotrowski shall contact you shortly to initiate a contract.
Please contact me at the number listed below if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Thomas J Brodeur, C.P.M.

Purchasing Manager
(860) 832-2531

cc: RP, file



